Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

July 25, 2024

To: FMPA Members

CC: Awarded Bidders
From: Sharon Samuels

Re: FMPA Inspection & Treatment of Electric Utility Wood Poles
- RFP# 2020-200 - Award extension

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkx

The current FMPA Inspection & Treatment of Electric Utility Wood Poles Bid Award
expires this October 31%t. According to the FMPA Terms & Conditions, the bid award
may be extended for four (4) one-year extensions by mutual consent.

The awarded bidders, Intec Services Inc., Osmose Utilities Services, and Power Pole
Maintenance (PPM) have been contacted to determine their interest in extending the bid
award.

Intec Services has agreed to extend pricing and terms for an additional year.
Osmose Utilities Services has agreed to extend the award for an additional year and

provided a price increase in accordance with Paragraph 2. It was accepted by the
Participating Members.

Power Pole Maintenance has also agreed to extend the award for an additional year and
provided a price increase in accordance with Paragraph 2. It was accepted by the
Participating Members.

All other aspects of the bid remain the same. This award extension expires on October
31, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this bid extension, please feel free to contact me.
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